
Meeting Date
Start Time
End Time
Location

Purpose

(5:30 PM - 5:30 PM)

(5:30 PM - 5:30 PM)

(5:30 PM - 5:30 PM)

(5:30 PM - 5:30 PM)

(5:30 PM - 5:30 PM)

(5:30 PM - 5:30 PM)

(5:30 PM - 5:30 PM)

(5:30 PM - 5:30 PM)

(5:30 PM - 5:30 PM)

(5:30 PM - 5:30 PM)

MEETING AGENDA - iLEAD Online Board
Any public records relating to an agenda item for an open session of the Board which are distributed to all, or a
majority of all of the Board members shall be available for public inspection at the main office in Acton between 9:00
am and 3:30 pm.

Meeting

Thursday, November 18, 2021
5:30 PM
7:00 PM
This meeting will be held virtually. 
Join us at: 
Zoom https://zoom.us/j/5395735793 
Meeting ID: 539 573 5793  
Dial in Number: 1-669-900-6833
Regular Scheduled Meeting

Agenda

1. Opening Items

1.1. Call The Meeting To Order

1.2. Roll Call

1.3. Pledge Of Allegiance

1.4. Approve Agenda

1.5. Approve Minutes

2. Curriculum Moment

2.1. Curriculum Moment

3. Public Comments

3.1. Public Comments

4. Consent Items

4.1. Personnel Report

4.2. Check Register

4.3. AB 361 Emergency Legislation Regarding Brown Act Meeting Requirements

Page 1 of 2



(5:30 PM - 5:30 PM)

(5:30 PM - 5:30 PM)

(5:30 PM - 5:30 PM)

(5:30 PM - 5:30 PM)

(5:30 PM - 5:30 PM)

(5:30 PM - 5:30 PM)

(5:30 PM - 5:30 PM)

(5:30 PM - 5:30 PM)

(5:30 PM - 5:30 PM)

(5:30 PM - 5:30 PM)

5. Discussion And Reports

5.1. Learner Board Ambassador

5.2. School Director Report

6. Action Items

6.1. Revised 2021 - 2022 Budget

6.2. Revised iCA Special Education MOU

6.3. PE Policy

6.4. Equity Policy

7. Board Comments

7.1. Board Comments

8. Closing Items

8.1. Board Retreat Dates - January 28 and 29, 2022

8.2. Next Meeting Date - December 16, 2021

8.3. Adjournment

Please note:  items on the agenda may not be addressed in the order they appear.   The Board of Directors may alter
the order at their discretion.

Board Room Accessibility:  The Board of Directors encourage those with disabilities to participate fully in the
public meeting process.  If you need a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids
or services to participate in the public meeting, please contact the office at least 48 hours before the scheduled
Board of Directors meeting so that we may make every reasonable effort to accommodate you.  [Government
Code § 54954.2; Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, § 202 (42 U.S.C. § 12132).]

The Secretary of the Board of Directors, hereby certifies that this agenda was pubicly posted 72 or 24 hours prior to
the meeting as required by law.

Page 2 of 2



Date
Started
Ended

Location

Purpose

Chaired by
Recorder

MEETING MINUTES - iLEAD Online Board
Meeting

Monday, October 25, 2021
5:31 PM
6:38 PM
Address: 29477 The Old Rd, Castaic, CA 91384 
Zoom https://zoom.us/j/5395735793 
Meeting ID: 539 573 5793  
Dial in Number: 1-669-900-6833
Regular Scheduled Meeting

Shawna Brown
Kim Lytle

Minutes

1. Opening Items

1.1. Call The Meeting To Order

Meeting called to order at 5:31

Status: Completed

1.2. Roll Call

Shawna Brown - Present

Brent Pellico - Present

Maria Fiore - Present

Status: Completed

1.3. Pledge Of Allegiance

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Status: Completed

1.4. Approve Agenda

Motion: Maria

Seconded: Brent

Passed Unanimously

Due date:

Status: Completed

1.5. Approve Minutes

Motion: Brent

Page 1 of 5



Seconded: Maria

Passed Unanimously

Due date:

Status: Completed

Documents
Minutes-2021-09-16-v1.pdf

2. Curriculum Moment

2.1. Curriculum Moment

Ben Williams, facilitator, presented on behalf of the 7th and 8th grade team which includes Kathrine Williams and
Katie Fleig. He reported that the grade level team is working together to teach core subjects, hold study halls, host
ZOOM appointments, and cross curricular projects for the learners.

Status: Completed

3. Public Comments

3.1. Public Comments

The public may address the iLEAD Online governing board regarding any item within the Board's jurisdiction
whether or not that item appears on the agenda during this time.  If you wish to address the Board, please complete
a public comment card.  Comments for the public will be limited to 3 minutes.

No public comments were made.

Status: Completed

4. Consent Items

4.1. Personnel Report

Motion: Brent

Seconded: Maria

Passed Unanimously

Due date:

Status: Completed

Documents
Personnel Report_Online 10.13.21.pdf

4.2. Check Register

Motion: Brent

Seconded: Maria

Passed Unanimously

Page 2 of 5



Due date:

Status: Completed

Documents
iLEAD Online Payment Register_20211013.pdf

5. Discussion And Reports

5.1. Learner Board Ambassador

Two Learner Board Ambassadors introduced themselves to the Board. They set the stage for reporting this year on
behalf of the learners. They discussed current college and career advisory supports for the learners.

Status: Completed

5.2. School Director Report

Erin reported the School Director Report and answered questions of the Board.

Status: Completed

Documents
Oct 21, 2021 21-22 Site Director Board .docx.pdf

5.3. The IDEAL Process

Matt Watson, iCA Support Provider, reported the iDEAL Process and answered questions of the Board.

Status: Completed

6. Action Items

6.1. 2020-2021 Unaudited Actuals

Kelly O'brien, iCA Support Provider, reported the Unaudited Actuals to the Board and answered questions.

Motion: Maria

Seconded: Brent

Passed Unanimously

Due date:

Status: Completed

Documents
2021 Form Debt iLEAD Online .pdf
iLEADOnline_FY2021_UnauditedActuals_Final for District _ 09102021.pdf

6.2. ESSER III Expenditure Report

Erin presented the ESSER III Expenditure Report and answered questions of the Board.

Motion: Brent

Seconded: Maria

Page 3 of 5



Passed Unanimously

Due date:

Status: Completed

Documents
iLEAD Online 2021-22 ESSER III Expenditure Plan DRAFT.docx.pdf

6.3. AB 361 Emergency Legislation Regarding Brown Act Meeting Requirements

Kim Lytle, iCA Support Provided, presented the AB 361 Requirements and answered questions of the Board.

Motion: Maria

Seconded: Brent

Passed Unanimously

Due date:

Status: Completed

Documents
iLEAD Online - AB 361 Emergency Legislation Regarding Brown Act Meeting Requirements.pdf

6.4. Revised - Independent Policy

Kim Lytle, iCA Support Provided, presented the Revised Independent Study Policy and answered questions of the
Board.

Motion: Maria

Seconded: Brent

Passed Unanimously

Due date:

Status: Completed

Documents
Redlined iLEAD Online_ Updated Independent Study Policy(5227348.1).pdf

6.5. iCA and iLEAD Online Vendor Support Memorandum of Understanding

Kim Lytle, iCA Support Provided, presented the iCA Vendor MOU and answered questions of the Board.

Motion: Maria

Seconded: Brent

Abstained Due To Employment With iCA: Shawna

Passed Unanimously

Due date:

Status: Completed

Documents
iCA and iLEAD Online Venor Support Memorandum of Understanding 1 (3).pdf

Page 4 of 5



7. Board Comments

7.1. Board Comments

Maria, Brent, and Shawna thanked the Learner Ambassadors for being available at the Board Meetings to give a
learner perspective of the school, learning, and activities.

Shawna thanked Matt and the iCA Team for organizing the iDEAL process in order to tell the iLEAD story and help
new and existing staff understand and implement the principles.

Status: Completed

8. Closing Items

8.1. Next Meeting Date

November 18, 2021

Status: Completed

8.2. Adjournment

Meeting adjourned at 6:38

Status: Completed

Page 5 of 5



October 13, 2021 - November 9, 2021 ILEAD ONLINE PERSONNEL REPORT

EMPLOYMENT – New Hires

N/A

RESIGNATIONS/TERMINATIONS

Cynthia Marcus-Kobler - Educational Facilitator - 10/20/21
Katie Soto - Educational Facilitator - 10/20/21
Cori Sheldon - Educational Facilitator - 10/20/21

STATUS CHANGE

N/A

1 iLEAD Online Personnel Report



Page 1 of 1

Company Name: iLEAD Online
Report Name: Payment Register
Report Title 2: Mission Valley Bank
Footer Text: 10/14/2021-11/10/2021
Created On: 11/11/21
Location: 116--iLEAD Online
Date Vendor Amount Method GL account/Account label Memo
10/18/21 PROC000--Procopio, Cory, Hagreaves & Savitch 152.00 EFT 5808--Professional Services - Online- General Operational Legal Advice
10/18/21 ILEAEXP--iLEAD Hybrid Exploration 744.00 EFT 5808--Professional Services - Online- Girard - SPED - Legal Fees
10/18/21 ILEA300--iLEAD California 34.46 EFT 5940--Postage Expense Online- iCA Postage
10/20/21 VALE006--Valencia Fulfillment Inc 47.25 EFT 5829--Operating Expenditures - Online- Graduation Supplies
10/22/21 EMP1605 604.22 EFT 9520--Payroll Liabilities Online- Payroll
10/25/21 HEAP000--Michael Heap 2,700.00 EFT 5811--Professional Services - Online- Grading System-Dashboard
10/25/21 UPSF000--UPS 374.75 EFT 5940--Postage Expense Online- Postage
10/25/21 MINN000--Minnesota Revenue 107.78 EFT 5826--Operating Expenditures - Online- ID- XX-XXX3697
10/25/21 EMP0693 141.57 EFT 5210--Travel for PD, Conferenc Online-Staff Symposium-Travel
10/25/21 EMP1516 377.90 EFT 5210--Travel for PD, Conferenc Online- 2021 Retreat Travel
10/25/21 CORP001--Corporate Splash 189.49 EFT 4340--Office Supplies Online- Office Supplies
10/26/21 ILEAEXP--iLEAD Hybrid Exploration -744.00 EFT 5808--Professional Services - Online- Girard - SPED - Legal Fees
10/27/21 ARTH000--First Insurance Funding 5,383.17 EFT 9520--Payroll Liabilities Online-4th payment Acct# ILEASCH-02
10/28/21 ILEAEXP--iLEAD Hybrid Exploration 744.00 EFT 5808--Professional Services - Online- Girard - SPED - Legal Fees
10/28/21 LOSA001--Los Angeles County Office of Education (LACOE) 51,852.86 Check-3790 9535--Retirement Liability Online STRS
10/29/21 SCHO009--School Pathways Holdings, LLC 6,387.88 EFT 5310--Professional Dues, Membe Online- Subscriptions
10/29/21 EMHS000--EMH Sports USA, Inc [S] 340.00 EFT 5852--Student Services Expendi Online-APE Services
10/29/21 HESS000--Hess and Associates Inc 702.50 EFT 9535--Retirement Liability Online- 1st quarter Cal STRS and Annual Fee
10/29/21 EMP0605--Samin Davari 113.96 EFT 5210--Travel for PD, Conferenc Online- Retreat 2021- Travel
10/29/21 MAKE000--Maker Learning Network 138.00 EFT 3601--Worker Compensation Insu Workers Comp Reimbursement - Hawaii
11/1/21 EMP0152 599.87 EFT 5210--Travel for PD, Conferenc Online- Retreat 2021- Travel
11/3/21 KIDA004--KIDA Academy, LLC. 110.00 EFT 5851--Student Services Expendi Online- OT Assessments
11/3/21 TMOB000--T-Mobile 809.56 EFT 5920--Internet Services Online- Hotspots Acct# 966783616
11/3/21 ILEA300--iLEAD California 2,994.60 EFT 5840--Operating Expenditures - Online- Cisco Renewal
11/3/21 MAKE000--Maker Learning Network 5,810.08 EFT 5801--Professional Services - Online- Monthly Service Fees
11/5/21 SMIT000--Smith and June Media 500.00 EFT 5830--Operating Expenditures - Online- Marketing and Advertising
11/8/21 EMP1107 1,093.74 EFT 9520--Payroll Liabilities Online- Payroll

Total 82,309.64$ 



 
 

 
AB 361 Emergency Legislation Regarding Brown Act Meeting Requirements 

Board Approved: 
 
 
Whereas, the Governor signed an Executive Order Suspending the Brown Act until October 1, 
2021, 
 
Whereas, the Governor signed Emergency Legislation AB 361 in September 2021,  
 
Whereas, according to AB 361, the public charter school Board may take advantage of additional 
flexibility in teleconference meetings so long as the school complies with the following: 

• The public has access via internet and/or telephone to the Board meeting and can provide 
public comment in some electronic form, 

• The charter school uses it sound discretion and makes reasonable efforts to adhere, as 
closely as possible, to the other provisions of the Brown Act in order to maximize 
transparency and provide public access. 
 

Whereas, AB 361 states that:  
• If there is a state of emergency proclaimed by the Governor, the same suspension of 

teleconferencing rules apply, if either state or local officials have imposed or 
recommended measures to promote social distancing or, by Board vote a finding 
imminent risk to health or safety of attendees. 

 
Whereas, SB 361 requires: 

• The Board must provide means of how public comment will be available (internet/by 
phone);  

• If a technical disruption occurs, no action can be taken; and  
• No early requirement for public comment will be set into place and the Board shall allow 

for “real time” comments during full public comment period; and  
• The Board makes a finding every 30 days to continue teleconferencing. 

 
Therefore, based on the Board’s 30-day reconsideration of the current circumstances of the State 
of Emergency and situations of the State of Emergency continues to directly impact the ability of 
members to meet safely in person, and/or the State or local officials continue to impose or 
recommend measures to promote social distancing; 
 
The Board has determined that it will hold its next meeting in a hybrid mode allowing Board 
Members and the public to attend the meetings in person using social distancing requirements or 
virtually given individual needs and choice of the attendee. 
SB 361- Proposed  



iLEAD Online
School Director’s Report -Erin Jones

11-18-21

Professional Learning/Staff Support
MTSS - Tier 2 refinement (small learning group opportunities)

School Celebrations/Events
Holiday Events- pop up shop for learner entrepreneurs

Enrollment
Budgeted Enrollment - # 364
Current Enrollment -  #354 as of Nov. 9 (+approx 12 in process of registration)

7/2021



iLEAD Online 1st Interim Revised Budget FY 2122
1st Interim Revised 
Budget FY2122

REVENUE
8011 | State Funding - Current Year LCFF 3,418,208
8012 | State Funding - EPA 72,476
8096 | State Funding - Property Taxes 166,320
8290 | Federal Revenue - All Other Federal Revenue 197,958
8291 | Federal Revenue - Other Revenue 35,914
8311 | Other State Apportionments - Special Education 224,078
8312 | Other State Apportionments - Special Education Mental Health 27,633
8550 | State Mandated Costs 9,860
8560 | State Lottery 72,026
8590 | All Other State Revenues 140,673
8710 | Vendor Program & Online Classes 900,000

TOTAL REVENUE 5,265,145
EXPENSES 
1120 | Credentialed Home Study Teacher Salaries 1,860,432
1130 | Credentialed Education Specialist Salaries (SpEd) 116,480
1230 | Credentialed Academic Counseling Salaries 48,400
1310 | Credentialed Directors 308,901
1930 | Credentialed Other Support 58,240

Total Credentialed Salaries 2,392,454
2120 | Classified Classroom Aide Salaries 392,080
2150 | Classified Online Teacher 112,187
2410 | Classified Clerical, Technical, and Office Staff Salaries 286,147

Total Classified Salaries 790,414
3101 | State Teachers' Retirement System - Credentialed positions 427,616
3302 | OASDI (Social Security) - Classified positions 37,336
3311 | Medicare - Credentialed 36,813
3312 | Medicare - Classified 8,656
3401 | Health & Welfare Benefits - Credentialed positions 223,200
3402 | Health & Welfare Benefits - Classified positions 50,400
3501 | State Unemployment Insurance - Credentialed positions 17,143
3502 | State Unemployment Insurance - Classified positions 6,076
3601 | Worker Compensation Insurance - Credentialed positions 75,818
3602 | Worker Compensation Insurance - Classified positions 18,066
3702 | Retiree Benefits - Classified positions 18,668

Total Health and Wellness, Benefits 919,793
 4110 | Core Curriculum - Texts, Workbooks, etc 
 4120 | Core Curriculum - Software & Programs 3,000
 4130 | Other Curriculum 7,000
 4210 | Professional Development References 100
 4305 | Educational Supplies (Classroom, Project, SpEd, Etc) 5,000
 4310 | Science Supplies 500
 4315 | Art Supplies 100
 4340 | Office Supplies 1,000
 4345 | Printing & Reproduction Supplies 1,500
 4350 | Spiritwear 1,938
 4420 | NonClassroom Furniture & Equipment 500
 4430 | IT Equipment & Supplies 35,000

 Total Books and Supplies 55,638
 5210 | Travel for PD, Conferences, & School Development 5,000
 5220 | Travel for Intersite Business - Mileage 2,000
 5230 | Conference & Workshop Registration Fees 1,000
 5240 | Professional Development - Meetings & Collaborations 4,145
 5310 | Professional Dues, Memberships, and Subscriptions 6,000 ( -  )                  

 5410 | Liability Insurance 20,000
 5610 | Rent - Facilities Rent and CAM Charges 23,660
 5801 | Professional Services - Service Fees 548,551
 5802 | Professional Services - District Oversite Fees 36,570
 5803 | Professional Services - Business Services 8,597
 5804 | Professional Services - Auditing & Tax Preparation 12,500
 5805 | Professional Services - Payroll Fees 15,767
 5806 | Professional Services - Consultant Fees 3,029
 5808 | Professional Services - Legal Fees 7,891



 5809 | Professional Services - Shared/Leased Employees 7,236
 5822 | Operating Expenditures - Licenses & Other Fees 3,262
 5823 | Operating Expenditures - Fingerprinting Fees 125
 5825 | Operating Expenditures - Banking Charges & Fees 8,027
 5828 | Operating Expenditures - Staff Recruitment 3,030
 5829 | Operating Expenditures - Events 1,174
 5830 | Operating Expenditures - Marketing & Advertising 20,100
 5831 | Operating Expenditures - Branding (Brochures, Flyers, etc) 2,513
 5840 | Operating Expenditures - Software Licenses 25,000
 5850 | Student Services Expenditures - Student Information System 16,161
 5851 | Student Services Expenditures - Student Assessment Services 23
 5852 | Student Services Expenditures - Special Education Contracted 205,000
 5853 | Student Services Expenditures - Student & Group Activities 1,508
 5910 | Telephone & Fax 1,344
 5915 | Cell Phones 1,944
 5920 | Internet Services 121
 5925 | Website/Communication Fees 12,580
 5940 | Postage Expense 37

Total Contracted Services and Operating Costs 1,003,894

TOTAL EXPENSES 5,162,193

ESTIMATED NET INCOME 102,952



SPECIAL EDUCATION RESOURCE SHARING AGREEMENT

Board Approved:

This Special Education Resource Sharing Agreement (“Agreement”) is entered into as of
__________________ (“Effective Date”) by and between the following California nonprofit
public benefit corporations, which may each be referred to herein as a “Party” and collectively as
the “Parties” to this Agreement: iLEAD California Charters 1 (“iCA”); iLEAD Agua Dulce
(“iAD”); iLEAD Lancaster; iLEAD Online Charter School (“iLEAD Online”); Empower
Generations (“EG”); and Santa Clarita Valley International (“SCVi”).

WHEREAS, iCA, iAD, iLEAD Lancaster, iLEAD Online, EG, and SCVi are each nonprofit that
operates a California public charter school based on the iLEAD program.

WHEREAS pursuant to Education Code section 47641, the Parties are each a local educational
agency (“LEA”) for purposes of special education as defined in Education  Code section 47640.

WHEREAS, each Party participates in the El Dorado Charter Special Education Local Plan
Area (“SELPA”) pursuant to the SELPA membership process and its SELPA Agreement for
Participation (“SELPA Participation Agreement”).

WHEREAS, under each Party’s SELPA Participation Agreement:

(a) the El Dorado County Office of Education is designated as the “responsible local
agency” for the SELPA (i.e., the administrative entity) as set forth in Section 4 of the
SELPA Participation Agreement;

(b) the SELPA provides various policies, procedures, forms, coordination, training,
reporting, and technical assistance services and supports to accomplish the goals of the
local plan as set forth in Section 3 of the SELPA Participation Agreement; and

(c) each Party is solely responsible for all of the mandated activities set forth in Section 2
of the SELPA Participation Agreement, in order to provide special education programs
and services to its eligible students enrolled in the LEA.

WHEREAS, each Party’s responsibilities include employing, or establishing appropriate
contracts for the provision of, special education teachers, instructional aides, and other personnel
necessary to conduct the program specified in the SELPA’s local plan, and in compliance with
state and federal mandates.

WHEREAS, iCA, which currently operates the largest of the Parties’ charter schools, employs
numerous personnel and houses other resources necessary for the provision of special education
programs and services in conformance with the SELPA’s local plan and the state and federal
mandates, such as a director of student support, coordinators, psychologists, speech and language
pathologists, speech and language pathologist assistants, occupational therapists, certified
occupational therapy assistants, physical therapists, deaf and hard of hearing specialists, adaptive
physical education specialists, board-certified behavior analysts, and other related administrative
support.



WHEREAS the Parties have determined that it is in each of their best interests to share these
resources among them, so that iAD, iLEAD Lancaster, iLEAD Online, EG, and SCVi have access
to the valuable, specialized personnel and other resources of iCA, so that all Parties achieve the
cost savings and other scale benefits of sharing such resources, and in furtherance of each Party’s
goal to successfully implement special education programs and services at their iLEAD school.

WHEREAS, the law expressly permits the Parties to share these special education resources, in
that Education Code section 56369 provides that an LEA may contract with another public
agency to provide special education or related services to students with disabilities, and
Education Code section 56195.1(e) provides that an LEA’s membership in a SELPA does not
limit the LEA’s authority to contract for special education services with another LEA whether or
not the LEAs are part of the same SELPA.

WHEREAS, because a charter school serving a larger number of students with disabilities
requires more resources, the Parties seek to share costs for the special education services pro-rata
based on the number of students with disabilities enrolled at each Party’s respective school.

WHEREAS the Parties have also entered into a separate agreement to share other resources of
iCA, including educational support functions, professional development, program assessment,
human resources functions, leadership and board support, technology support systems, facility
and operations support, bookkeeping, and accounting, budget development, and compliance and
reporting (the “General Resource Sharing Agreement”).

WHEREAS, the Parties understand and agree that the General Resource Sharing
Agreement—and not this Agreement—includes the costs of the Director of Student Support,
which position provides the following special education oversight services: (a) training, coaching,
and support, and assistance monitoring Student Support programs; (b) assistance with monitoring
data and fixing errors in Special Education Information System (SEIS) to ensure data is uploaded
correctly into state system; and (c) assistance in communications with SELPA and legal counsel,
and through due process and mediation.

WHEREAS, now, other than the Director of Student Support which is covered by the General
Resource Sharing Agreement, the Parties seek to share the special education resources of iCA
among them cooperatively and allocate costs among them according to the terms and conditions
set forth in this Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of their mutual promises set forth in this Agreement, the
Parties desire to, and hereby agree as follows:

1. Student Support Shared Resources. During the term of this Agreement, the Parties agree to
share the iCA special education personnel and other resources necessary for the functions
described in Attachment A (the “Student Support Shared Resources”) in furtherance of each
Party’s provision of special education programs and services in conformance with the SELPA’s
local plan and the state and federal mandates, and in accordance with the cost allocation and
payment provisions described in Sections 2 and 3 herein.

2. Cost Allocation. The Parties will share the actual costs incurred by iCA for the
Student Support Shared Resources on a pro-rata calculation that is based on their enrollment of



students with disabilities who receive special education or related services through an
individualized education program (“IEP”). On the last day of each month, iCA personnel will
provide each Party a report identifying the special education students enrolled in the Party’s
school as of the last day of the month. On or before the 5th of each month, each Party will review
their respective report for accuracy and either provide their written approval to iCA or, if the
report is incorrect, contact iCA to request a revised report. iCA will provide a revised report if
supported by appropriate backup documentation. The approved reports will be used by iCA to
calculate the pro-rata share of each Party by dividing the number of special education students
enrolled at each Party’s school on the last day of the month by the total number of special
education students enrolled at all of the Parties’ schools on the last day of the month. Each Party
will provide access to reasonable backup documentation for the numbers in its approved report
upon request from another Party.

3. Monthly Invoicing and Payment. On or before the 20th of each month, iCA will generate
invoices for each Party for the previous month’s Student Support Shared Resources. Each
invoice will include the total costs of the Student Support Shared Resources for the previous
month and each Party’s pro-rata share based on the allocation described in Section 2 above. iCA
will provide each Party access to reasonable backup documentation for such costs upon request.
Each Party will submit payment to iCA for its pro-rata share of the costs of the Student Support
Shared Resources within thirty (30) days after receipt of the monthly invoice. In the event a Party
discovers an error in a previously approved report, such Party shall immediately inform iCA of
the error, and iCA will perform a reconciliation, which iCA will endeavor to perform within
sixty (60) days. Any amounts overpaid or underpaid by a Party will be reflected as credits or
additional charges on all Parties’ next monthly invoice after iCA’s reconciliation.

4. Initial Deposit. Upon execution of this Agreement, each Party shall provide iCA a deposit of
10% of the estimated annual cost. The purpose of these deposits is to ensure iCA has the adequate
cash flow to cover the costs of the Student Support Shared Resources. Upon termination of this
Agreement pursuant to Section 10 herein, each Party’s deposit amount will be reflected as a credit
on that Party’s final monthly statement. In the event a Party’s final monthly statement is less than
that Party’s deposit amount, iCA will return any remaining deposit amount to the Party within
sixty (60) days of termination.

5. Parties’ Responsibilities for Provision of FAPE and SELPA Participation Agreement. As
an LEA, each Party retains ultimate authority and responsibility for the provision of a free
appropriate public education (“FAPE”) as mandated by the Individuals with Disabilities
Education Act (“IDEA”) and related California law to its enrolled eligible students. Each Party
also retains ultimate authority and responsibility for all of the mandated activities set forth in
Section 2 of the SELPA Participation Agreement, including ensuring that all required federal,
state, and SELPA reports and data requests are submitted in the prescribed format and at the
specified due date. iCA will provide each party the Student Support Shared Resources and
support outlined in Section 7 herein. However, this shall not be construed in any way as an
obligation or duty imposed on iCA to offer or provide a FAPE to eligible students enrolled in any
LEA other than its own, nor a duty or obligation to make decisions regarding the educational
programming of students enrolled in any LEA other than its own. As the responsible LEA for
providing a FAPE to its eligible students, each Party must authorize any change in placement
and/or services for its eligible students and shall agree to and be responsible for funding that
placement and/or those services. Execution of this Agreement is in no way intended to be
construed as shifting responsibility for a Party’s provision of a FAPE or compliance with its



SELPA Participation  Agreement to iCA.

6. Parties’ General Responsibilities. The Parties are each responsible for:

a. Complying with all applicable federal and state statutes, laws, and regulations imposed 
on each Party as an LEA, as well as their duties and responsibilities under  their SELPA 
Participation Agreement;

b. Addressing any identified compliance gaps in a timely and responsible fashion;

c. Ensuring that neither the Party nor its employees discriminate against iCA employees 
who are providing the Student Support Shared Resources on account of disability, race, 
color, religion, ethnic origin, age, gender, sexual orientation, or any other characteristic 
protected  by law;

d. Providing to iCA, and to the respective iCA employees who are providing services, in 
writing, copies of any campus or school-specific rules, policies, procedures, or  standards 
of conduct applicable to iCA employees while providing services to the Party and its 
eligible students;

e. Providing a safe and compliant working area for iCA employees, when it is necessary 
for iCA to be at a Party’s learning studio or other location agreed upon by the Parties. iCA 
employees will provide services to each Party’s eligible students at each Party’s learning  
studio(s) or, if mutually agreed upon, at other locations that are required or convenient for 
the  provision of special education programs and services;

f. Promptly providing iCA all the necessary and accurate data, files, documents, and other 
information, records, and access that is necessary or appropriate for iCA to  support each 
Party in successfully implementing its special education programs and services, including, 
but not limited to, IEPs, cumulative files, health records, and assessment reports, in  
compliance with and to the extent permitted by law;

g. Ensuring appropriate LEA representatives attend and participate in Individualized 
Education Program (“IEP”) meetings, SELPA meetings, and other meetings as  necessary;

h. Providing ongoing feedback to iCA regarding its provision of the Student Support 
Shared Resources;

i. Continually improving its special education programs and services for eligible students 
by setting performance objectives, executing plans, and taking necessary  corrective 
actions for any deficiencies identified by any and all internal or external compliance 
reviews;

j. Immediately informing iCA of any investigation or inquiry by any federal, state, or local 
agency, including, but not limited to, the Fiscal Crisis Management and Assistance Team, 
the California Department of Education, or the United States Department of Education 
Office for Civil Rights, arising out of or in any way related to iCA’s provision of the 
learner Support Shared Resources, and providing iCA a copy of any written 
correspondence related thereto; provided, however, that each Party, as the responsible 
LEA, retains ultimate responsibility for responding to, and addressing, any investigation,



audit, information request or other inquiry, concern or complaint regarding its special 
education programs and services, as well as handling disputes as they arise; and

k. Ensuring that any and all learner records conform to prescribed formats and that any and 
all financial books and records conform to generally accepted accounting principles and 
state reporting requirements. Records must be legible, reflect actual transactions and 
payments, and be accurate in all material respects. Records must be open to inspection by 
other Parties upon request and, as appropriate, with legitimate educational interest.

7. iCA General Responsibilities.

a. iCA is hereby designated to act on its own behalf and on behalf of all other Parties 
hereto to provide for and perform the functions described in Attachment A, including to 
employ such employees, engage service providers or other third parties as necessary, and 
incur other reasonable and necessary costs for the mutual advantage of the Parties.

b. iCA will provide the same quality of services for each Party’s students as it does for its 
own students in performing the functions described in Attachment A. iCA will  endeavor to 
accommodate all Parties’ needs, provided that no Party shall be entitled to more than its 
fair share of iCA’s time. iCA shall not be required to provide any Student Support Shared  
Resources pursuant to this Agreement to the extent that it is or becomes impracticable, in 
any  material respect, as a result of a cause outside iCA’s reasonable control or would 
require iCA to violate applicable law or its charter.

c. When on a Party’s school campus or other site, iCA employees shall be subject to such 
Party’s general direction and iCA will comply with the Party’s applicable policies and 
procedures (such as campus sign-in procedures) so long as such policies and procedures 
are provided to iCA in writing.

d. iCA will supervise and make all employment decisions with respect to iCA employees 
at its sole discretion, including all hiring, evaluation, termination, compensation, and 
benefits decisions. iCA shall have sole responsibility for compliance with state and federal 
income tax withholding, unemployment and disability insurance withholding and 
contributions, retirement benefits (e.g., California State Teachers’ Retirement System, 
California Public Employees’ Retirement System, etc.), social security tax withholding, 
and contributions, workers’ compensation coverage, wage and hour obligations, and any 
other applicable employment law requirements for iCA’s employees. Nothing in this 
Agreement shall confer upon any Party any rights or remedies, including any right to 
employment, as an employee of any other party.

e. In providing the Student Support Shared Resources, iCA will:

i. Provide the Student Support Shared Resources to all eligible students as 
requested by the Parties consistent with the IDEA and related state and federal 
laws,  or immediately inform the relevant Party if it is unable to provide requested 
services;

ii. When iCA provides direct educational services to a Party’s learner(s), iCA 
will assist the Party in drafting goals and objectives for review and consideration at 
the



learner(s)’s annual IEP meetings or other appropriate IEP team meetings.

iii. Cooperate and collaborate with each Party in making relevant personnel 
available to attend IEP team meetings and other meetings educationally necessary 
for eligible students, and participate in or conduct assessments of eligible students 
receiving services  from iCA, as appropriate.

iv. Notify the relevant Party when it has reason to believe that an eligible learner 
may require an evaluation, reevaluation, different services, or an IEP team 
meeting.

v. When iCA provides direct educational services to a Party’s learner(s), iCA will 
do so as described in the IEP of the eligible learner and will prepare all required 
reporting of learner progress on the IEP that iCA is implementing, including goal 
progress reports.

vi. Provide an eligible student’s records to a requesting Party within five (5) 
calendar days to allow the requesting Party sufficient time to produce the records 
within statutory timelines.

vii.Ensure that all iCA personnel performing services under this Agreement hold 
all credentials and/or licenses required to perform the particular services, and 
provide copies of current credentials and/or licenses to the Parties upon request.

8. Due Process Proceedings and Complaints. Upon request from the responsible LEA, iCA will 
participate in alternative dispute resolution and/or special education due process proceedings 
concerning the services provided by iCA to eligible students pursuant to this Agreement. iCA 
will also participate in and support any Party in an investigation or reasonable information 
request, including those pertaining to any complaint filed with the State of California (e.g., 
California Department of Education, California Office of Administrative Hearings, etc.), the 
United States Department of Education Office for Civil Rights, or any other state and/or federal 
governmental body or agency, to the extent such investigation or request relates to services 
provided by iCA to eligible students pursuant to this Agreement. However, each Party, as the 
responsible LEA, retains ultimate responsibility for responding to and addressing any 
investigation, audit, information request, or other inquiry, concern, or complaint regarding its 
special education programs and services, as well as handling disputes as they arise. Each Party 
shall also be responsible for defending itself in any special education due process proceeding or 
investigation and paying any resulting costs, including but not limited to attorneys’ fees, expert 
witness fees, other costs of litigation or other proceedings, and settlement amounts for such 
proceeding or investigation.

9. Nonpublic School/Agency Placement and Services. If an IEP team determine that a learner 
shall be placed at a nonpublic school (including placement at a residential treatment center) or 
receive services through a nonpublic agency, the relevant Party as the responsible LEA shall be 
responsible for selecting, contracting with, and overseeing the nonpublic school/agency and 
paying all costs associated with such placement.

10. Term and Termination. The term of this Agreement commences on July 1, 2020, and 
continues through June 30, 2021, and shall then automatically renew for consecutive one (1)  year 
terms, unless and until earlier terminated as set forth in Section 10(a) or (b) herein and subject to



any amendments pursuant to Section 11 herein.

a. Termination by any Party other than iCA. Any Party other than iCA may terminate its
participation in this Agreement for any reason upon sixty (60) days written notice to  all
Parties. Termination of participation by any Party shall not terminate the Agreement as to
any  other Party, nor relieve the terminating Party of any obligations incurred prior to the
effective date  of such termination. Following termination of a Party’s participation, (i) the
terminating Party will pay iCA any unpaid portion of its costs through the effective date
of termination, (ii) the  terminating Party will not be entitled to any of the Student Support
Shared Resources, (iii) costs  shall be allocated among the remaining Parties as set forth in
Section 2, and (iv) this Agreement  shall be amended to remove the terminating Party as a
party.

b. Termination by iCA. iCA may terminate this Agreement for any reason upon ninety
(90) days’ notice to all Parties. Additionally, iCA may terminate any other Party’s
participation in this Agreement in the case of a material or persistent breach by such Party
of any one or more of the terms of this Agreement, which is not remedied within thirty
(30) days after written notice is provided by iCA to the breaching Party. A copy of such
written notice shall also be provided to all other Parties. Upon expiration of the thirty (30)
day period without curing the breach or appropriate actions taken to commence curing the
breach at the discretion of iCA, iCA may terminate the breaching Party’s participation.
Following termination of a breaching Party’s participation, (i) the breaching Party will
pay iCA any unpaid portion of its costs through the effective date of termination, (ii) the
breaching Party will not be entitled to any of the Student Support Shared Resources, (iii)
costs shall be allocated among the remaining Parties as set forth in Section 2, and (iv) this
Agreement shall be amended to remove the breaching Party as a party.

11. Amendments. This Agreement may be amended as follows:

a. Changes to the Student Support Shared Resources. The Parties acknowledge and
understand that the functions and resources iCA is able to share among the Parties may
change from time to time. iCA will inform affected Parties of any changes to its capacity
to provide the functions and resources described in Attachment A as soon as practicable
and shall reflect such changes in writing by providing an amended Attachment A to all
Parties. To the extent iCA’s changes to Attachment A adds new functions or resources
that would result in a substantial increase in costs, iCA will provide all Parties ninety (90)
days’ notice, which notice may be waived if all Parties agree that the additional services
should start sooner.

b. Changes in the Law. In the event that any new enactment, repeal, or change of any
federal, state, or local law, regulation, interpretation of law or regulation by an authorizer
or regulator, or court or administrative decision or order materially affects the
performance of any  of the Parties in conformity with this Agreement, the Parties shall
promptly commence negotiations in good faith regarding a mutually agreeable approach
(including without limitation,  an amendment to the Agreement) to address the changes.
If, after such good faith negotiations,  the Parties are unable to agree upon an acceptable
approach, the Agreement shall terminate for all  Parties upon any Party’s sixty (60) days
written notice to the other Parties, or in such lesser time  as is reasonable under the
circumstances. Following termination, the Parties will pay iCA any  unpaid portion of



their costs through the effective date of termination.

12. Work Product; Intellectual Property. Any work product that is created by iCA in the 
context of providing the functions described in Attachment A shall be the sole property of iCA. 
Any intellectual property owned by a Party and used by iCA related to the Student Support 
Shared Resources shall remain the sole property of that Party. Similarly, any intellectual property 
owned by iCA that is utilized as part of the Student Support Shared Resources, either by iCA or 
another Party, shall remain the sole property of iCA. No Party shall have the right to grant a 
license, sublicense, or any other use or rights to the property of another Party. Upon termination 
or expiration of this Agreement, the property of each Party in the possession of any other Party 
shall be returned and/or destroyed.

13. Confidentiality. Each Party acknowledges that during the term of this Agreement, it may 
have access to certain Confidential Information of the other Party(ies), as defined below.  Each 
Party shall maintain and enforce reasonable administrative, technical, and physical safeguards to 
reasonably protect the confidentiality of the other Parties’ Confidential Information.

a. “Confidential Information” means non-public information marked either 
“confidential” or “proprietary,” or that otherwise should be understood by a reasonable 
person to be confidential in nature. Confidential Information may include but is not 
limited to trade secrets, policies, procedures, intellectual property, business or strategic 
plans, contractual arrangements or negotiations, financial information, learner 
information, and employee information. Confidential Information does not include any 
information which (i) is rightfully known to the recipient prior to its disclosure; (ii) is 
released to any other person or entity (including governmental agencies) without 
restriction; (iii) is independently developed by the recipient without use of or reliance on 
Confidential Information; (iv) is or later becomes publicly available without violation of 
this Agreement or may be lawfully obtained by a Party from a non-party; or (v) which is 
a public record under California law.

b. If disclosure of Confidential Information is requested pursuant to a law, statute, rule, 
or regulation (including a subpoena, a request made to a Party under the California 
Public Records Act, or another similar form of process), the Party to which the 
request for disclosure is made shall (other than in connection with routine supervisory 
examinations by regulatory authorities with jurisdiction and without breaching any legal 
or regulatory requirement) provide the applicable Party(ies) with prior prompt written 
notice thereof to the extent practicable, and if practicable under the circumstances, 
shall allow the applicable Party(ies) to seek a restraining order or other appropriate relief.

c. Upon the termination or expiration of this Agreement, Confidential Information of 
each Party in the possession of the other Party shall be returned and/or destroyed.

d. To the extent necessary and as permitted by law, iCA shall be designated as a 
“school official” with a legitimate educational interest in accessing each Party’s learner 
education records, as that term is defined by and for purposes of FERPA, thereby 
allowing iCA to access personally identifiable information from learner education records 
from each Party as part of its performance of the functions described in Attachment A. 
For purposes of this Agreement, the term “personally identifiable 
information” (“PII”) means any information that can be used on its own or with other 
information to (i) distinguish one



person from another, (ii) identify, contact, or locate a single person, or (iii) de-anonymize
anonymous data.

e. iCA will not use or disclose pupil records, including PII, received from or on behalf of
another Party except as necessary with respect to the performance of the functions
described in Attachment A, as required by law, or as otherwise authorized in writing by
the applicable Party. iCA shall protect the pupil records it receives from or on behalf of
another Party no less rigorously than it protects its own pupil records. In the event of an
unauthorized disclosure of PII, iCA shall notify the affected Party(ies) as soon as
practicable, and shall, upon the affected Party(ies)’s request, notify affected parents, legal
guardians, and eligible pupils using reasonably available technological means such as
electronic mail.

14. Learner Information. Each Party is responsible for its compliance with the Family 
Educational Rights and Privacy Act (20 U.S.C. § 1232g) (“FERPA”), federal Children’s Online

8
Privacy and Protection Act (15 U.S.C. §§ 6501–6506) (“COPPA”), and other applicable state and 
federal laws pertaining to learner information and privacy. In its provision of the Student Support 
Shared Resources to each Party, iCA is a “third party” that may receive pupil records under 
California Education Code Section 49073.1(d)(6).

15. Insurance. iCA shall maintain customary and reasonable insurance coverage necessary for
the performance of the functions described in Attachment A, including professional liability for
errors or omissions and/or directors and officers coverages, comprehensive general liability
coverage, and automobile liability coverage. iCA shall name each Party as an additional insured
under all of iCA’s policies. To the extent iCA incurs additional cost(s) for any enhancements
necessary to its insurance policies to provide the Student Support Shared Resources to all Parties,
such cost(s) may be allocated among the Parties according to Sections 2 and 3. Each Party shall
be responsible for obtaining and maintaining workers’ compensation coverage and
unemployment insurance for its employees.

16. Liability. Each Party shall be and remain responsible for its own debts and obligations.
Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed as imposing on a Party any liability arising out of
the operations of any other Party, except as such liability may result from the performance of the
first Party’s obligations under this Agreement.

17. Indemnification. Each Party shall defend, indemnify, and hold the other Parties, and their
employees, officers, directors, and agents, free and harmless against any liability, loss,  claims,
demands, damages, expenses, and costs (including attorneys’ fees, expert witness fees, and other
costs of litigation or other proceedings) of every kind or nature arising in any manner out of the
performance of its obligations under this Agreement, except for such loss or damage caused
solely by the negligence or willful misconduct of another Party.

18. Fiduciary Obligations and Transparency. The governing body for each Party has reviewed
this Agreement in good faith, and in a manner in which it believes to be in the best interests of its
LEA, and with such care, including reasonable inquiry, as an ordinary prudent person in a like
position would use under similar circumstances, and has determined that the  Agreement is in the
best interests of the Party and that the cost allocation to be paid is fair and reasonable. Each Party
will also ensure a fully executed copy of this Agreement is promptly available upon request by



any person, including the SELPA and such Party’s respective independent financial auditor or
charter authorizer.

19. Assignment. No Party shall assign this Agreement, any interest in this Agreement, or its
rights or obligations under this Agreement without the express prior written consent of the other
Parties. This Agreement shall be binding on and shall inure to the benefit of, the Parties and their
respective successors and assigns.

20. Dispute Resolution and Arbitration. If there is any dispute or controversy between the
Parties arising out of or relating to this Agreement, the Parties shall first meet and confer
informally in an attempt to resolve the issue, which can include a Party’s right to seek dispute
resolution through the SELPA should the SELPA agree to facilitate such a resolution. If
reasonable efforts at informal resolution are unsuccessful, the Parties agree that such dispute or
controversy will be submitted to private and confidential arbitration by a single neutral arbitrator
through Judicial Arbitration and Mediation Services, Inc. (“JAMS”) and that such arbitration will
be the exclusive final dispute resolution method under this Agreement. The JAMS Streamlined
Arbitration Rules & Procedures in effect at the time the claim or dispute is arbitrated will govern
the procedure for the arbitration proceedings between the Parties. The arbitrator shall not have the
power to modify any of the provisions of this Agreement. The decision of the arbitrator shall be
final, conclusive, and binding upon the Parties hereto, and shall be enforceable in any court of
competent jurisdiction. The Party initiating the arbitration shall advance the arbitrator’s fee and
all costs of services provided by the arbitrator and arbitration organization. Otherwise, each Party
involved in the arbitration shall bear their own costs of the arbitration proceeding or litigation to
enforce this Agreement, including attorneys’ fees and costs. Except where clearly prevented by
the area in dispute, the Parties agree to continue performing their respective obligations under this
Agreement until the dispute is resolved, subject to the right to terminate this Agreement. Nothing
in this Agreement is intended to prevent any party from obtaining injunctive or equitable relief in
court to prevent irreparable harm pending the conclusion of any such arbitration.

21. Notice. All notices, requests, demands, or other communications (collectively “Notice”) given
to or by the Parties under this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be deemed to have been
duly given on the date of receipt if transmitted by email or personally served on the Party(ies) to
whom Notice is to be given, or seventy-two (72) hours after mailing by United States mail first
class, registered or certified mail, postage prepaid, addressed to the Party(ies) to whom Notice is
to be given, at the applicable address set forth below

To: iLEAD California Charters 1
ATTN: Dawn Evenson
720 Sierra Highway, Suite
A  Acton, CA 93510
dawn.evenson@ileadschools.org

To: iLEAD Agua Dulce
ATTN: Lisa Latimer
11311 Frascati Street,
Agua Dulce, CA 91390
lisa.latimer@ileadaguadulce.org

To: iLEAD Lancaster

ATTN: Nykole Kent
254 E. Ave K-4
Lancaster, CA 93535
nykole.kent@ileadlancaster.org

To: Empower Generations
ATTN: Malaka Donovan
43301 Division Street, Unit 305
Lancaster, CA 93535

malaka.donovan@empowergeneration.org

To: Santa Clarita Valley International
ATTN: Martha Spansel Pellico/ Chad Powell

28060 Hasley Canyon Road

mailto:nykole.kent@ileadlancaster.org


Castaic, CA 91384
director@scvi-k12.org
To: iLEAD Online Charter School
ATTN: Erin Jones

29477 The Old Road
Castaic, CA 91384
erin.jones@ileadschools.org

22. Headings. The descriptive headings of the sections and/or paragraphs of this Agreement are
inserted for convenience only, are not part of this Agreement, and do not in any  way limit or
amplify the terms or provisions of this Agreement.

23. Applicability. As of the Effective Date, this Agreement constitutes the entire agreement
between the Parties with respect to the subject matter contained herein and supersedes all
agreements, representations, and understandings of the Parties with respect to such subject
matter.

24. Arm’s Length and Independent Counsel. This Agreement has been negotiated at arm’s
length and between persons (or their representatives) sophisticated and knowledgeable in the
subjects in this Agreement. Accordingly, any rule of law or legal decision that would require
interpretation of any ambiguities against the Party that has drafted it is not applicable and is
waived. The provisions of this Agreement shall be interpreted in a reasonable manner to effect
the purpose of the Parties and this Agreement. Each Party has been advised by or had the
opportunity to seek advice from its independent counsel regarding this Agreement.

25. No Waiver. No waiver of any provision of this Agreement shall constitute, or be deemed to
constitute, a waiver of any other provision, nor shall any waiver constitute a continuing

waiver.No waiver shall be binding unless executed in writing by the Party making the waiver.

26. Severability. If any provision of this Agreement is invalid or contravenes California law, such
provision shall be deemed not to be a part of this Agreement and shall not affect the validity or
enforceability of its remaining provisions, unless such invalidity or unenforceability would defeat
an essential purpose of this Agreement.

27. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by and interpreted under California law.

28. Authority to Contract. Each Party warrants to the others that it has the authority to enter into
this Agreement, that it is a binding and enforceable obligation of said Party, and that the
undersigned has been duly authorized to execute this Agreement.

29. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which shall be
deemed an original and all of which together shall constitute one instrument. A faxed,  .pdf or
other electronic copy of the fully executed original version of this Agreement shall have the same
legal effect as an executed original for all purposes.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties execute this Agreement as of the Effective Date above.

LEAD California Charters 1, a California
nonprofit public benefit corporation
CEO: Dawn Evenson
Signature:
Date:

iLEAD Agua Dulce, a California
nonprofit public benefit corporation
Director: Lisa Latimer
Signature:
Date:

iLEAD Lancaster, a California nonprofit
public benefit corporation
Director: Nykole Kent
Signature:
Date:

Empower Generations, a California
nonprofit public benefit corporation
Director: Malaka Donovan
Signature:
Date:

Santa Clarita Valley International, a California
nonprofit public benefit corporation
Director: Martha Spansel-Pellico/ Chad Powell
Signature:
Date:

iLEAD Online Charter School, a California
nonprofit public benefit corporation
Director: Erin Jones
Signature:
Date:



ATTACHMENT A
STUDENT SUPPORT SHARED RESOURCES

The Parties agree to share the following personnel and other resources of iCA to support the 
provision of special education programs and services, the costs of which shall be shared 
according to the cost allocation provisions in the Agreement:

DIRECT LEARNER SERVICES:

• Occupational Therapist(s): Conduct and review occupational therapy assessments,
participate in IEP meetings, and provide direct services to learners who have
occupational therapy as a related service under their IEP.

• Certified Occupational Therapy Assistant(s): Assist occupational therapists with
assessments, clerical duties, and direct services to learners who have occupational
therapy as a related service under their IEP.

• Adapted Physical Education Coach(es): Conduct and review adapted physical education
assessments, participate in IEP meetings, and provide direct services to learners who
have adapted physical education as a related service under their IEP.

• Deaf & Hard of Hearing Specialist(s): Conduct and review deaf and hard of hearing
assessments, participate in IEP meetings, and provide direct services to learners who
have deaf and hard of hearing as a related service under their IEP.

• Vision Therapy Specialist(s): Consult with the Student Support Team when students
enroll that require vision therapy services and coordinate the provision of services to
learners from outsourced vendors as necessary.

• School Psychologist(s): Conduct psycho-educational assessments, determine eligibility
for special education services, and suggest strategies and supports for educational,
academic, and behavioral needs.

• Speech/Language Pathologist(s): Assess, case manage, and coordinate IEP meetings for
speech-only learners, supervise the Speech/Language Pathologist Assistants, and
provide direct speech services to learners.

• Speech/Language Pathologist Assistant(s): Conduct speech therapy for learners with
identified communication disorders, and assist the Speech/Language Pathologists
with assessments and clerical duties.

Board Certified Behavior Analyst(s): Conduct functional behavioral assessments,
participate in IEP meetings facing legal challenges, provide ongoing behavior support
for staff and families, and create, review, and implement behavior intervention plans.

ADMINISTRATIVE AND OTHER SUPPORT:

• Regional Student Support Coordinator(s): Support in assessing learners for special



education or disability-related services and oversee the assessment process, support and 
assist the case management for students with IEPs, support in coordinating all IEP 
services and support staff, oversee the Child Find process, manage the special education 
information system and reports to help ensure appropriate timelines are met, oversee and 
support with legal compliance, support with the Performance Indicator Review process, 
support the Student Success Team and Section 504 Team processes at school sites, hold 
& attend weekly department meetings for student support staff along with offering office 
hours as necessary, hold and attend staff trainings, receive and support records requests 
and learner files, assist with recruiting and hiring special education staff, attend IEPs 
facing litigation as admin support, and other administrative support related to special 
education as reasonably requested. Offer and provide training as necessary.  Interface 
with and attend SELPA meetings and training as required.

• Billing and Back Office Support: Track assistive technology and service hours and assist
with billing and accounts payable.



Physical Education Policy 
Board Approved: 

The Board Members and school leadership understand Health and Physical Education and 
Arts are a vital part of keeping learners fit, healthy, and well rounded. An educated person in 
the 21st century is mentally and physically healthy, with an awareness of their value and the 
value of others. They strive for balance in their work and recreation.

The extent to which pupils have access to, and are enrolled in, a broad course of study, 
including programs and services developed and provided to unduplicated students (classified 
as EL, FRPM-eligible, or foster youth; E.C. §42238.02) and students with exceptional needs.
“Broad course of study” includes the following, as applicable:

• Grades 1-6: English, mathematics, social sciences, science, visual and performing arts, 
health, physical education, and other as prescribed by the governing board. (E.C. §51210)

• Grades 7-12: English, social sciences, foreign language(s), physical education, science, 
mathematics, visual and performing arts, applied arts, and career technical education. 
(E.C. §51220(a)-(i))

o All learners in grades 7-12 will have access to Physical Education courses.
o High School Graduation requirement: 1 year Physical Education.

The high school experience represents the culmination of physical education. When learners 
reach ninth grade, they are ready to integrate all that they know with all that they can do. They 
become capable of higher-order thinking and of more skilled performance. Therefore, the five 
elementary and middle school model content standards have been combined into the three 
high school model content standards.

The three overarching content standards for high school youths are as follows:

• Standard 1: Learners demonstrate knowledge of and competency in motor skills, 
movement patterns, and strategies needed to perform a variety of physical activities.

• Standard 2: Learners achieve a level of physical fitness for health and performance while
demonstrating knowledge of fitness concepts, principles, and strategies.

• Standard 3: Learners demonstrate knowledge of psychological and sociological concepts, 
principles, and strategies that apply to the learning and performance of physical activity.

Yoga
In this course, we will utilize yoga practices to become more physically, mentally, energetically, 
and emotionally fit. This course will present techniques in yoga. Yoga means union, and refers 
to the union of the body, mind, and breath. It is a system of self care that was developed in 
India and is practiced all over the world. Yoga develops core strength and helps to develop 
lung capacity through careful breathing. The emphasis in this course will be asana practice 
which refers to poses and postures designed to develop flexibility, muscular strength, and 
muscular endurance. Emphasis will be placed on correct alignment and safe practice. Yoga 
students will learn concepts of physical fitness, identify stress reduction techniques, gain an 
increased ability to concentrate, and develop a Personal Fitness Plan to support a lifetime of 
fitness.



Equity Policy 
Board Approval:

The Governing Board and school leadership believes that the diversity that exists among the 
school's community of learners, staff, parents/guardians, and community members is 
integral to the school's vision, mission, and goals.  Addressing the needs of all learners 
requires recognition of the inherent value of diversity and acknowledgment that educational 
excellence requires a commitment to equity in the opportunities provided to learners and   
the resulting outcomes. 

In order to eradicate institutional bias of any kind, including implicit or unintentional biases 
and prejudices that affect learner achievement, and to eliminate disparities in educational 
outcomes for learners from historically under-served  and  underrepresented  populations,  
the school shall proactively identify class and cultural biases as well as practices, policies, 
and institutional barriers that negatively influence learner learning, perpetuate achievement 
gaps, and impede equal access to opportunities for all learners. 

The Board shall make decisions with a deliberate awareness of impediments to learning 
faced by learners of color and/or diverse cultural, linguistic, or socio-economic 
backgrounds. To ensure that equity is the intentional result of school decisions, the Board 
shall consider whether its decisions address the needs of learners from racial, ethnic, and 
indigent communities and remedy the inequities that such communities experienced in the 
context of a history of exclusion, discrimination, and segregation.  Board decisions shall not 
rely on biased or stereotypical assumptions about any particular group of learners. 

The Board and the School Director or designee shall develop and implement policies and 
strategies to promote equity in school programs and activities, through measures such as the 
following: 

1. Routinely assessing learner needs based on data disaggregated by race, ethnicity, and
socio-economic and cultural backgrounds in order to enable equity-focused policy,
planning, and resource development decisions

2. Analyzing expenditures and allocating financial and human resources in a manner that
provides all learners with equitable access to school programs, support services, and
opportunities for success and promotes equity and inclusion in the school. Such
resources include access to high-quality leaders, facilitators, and other school
personnel; funding; technology, equipment, textbooks, and other instructional
materials; facilities; and community resources or partnerships.



3. Enabling and encouraging learners to enroll in, participate in, and complete curricular
and extracurricular courses, advanced college preparation programs, and other learner
activities

4. Building a positive school climate that promotes learner engagement, safety, and
academic and other supports for learners

5. Adopting curriculum and instructional materials that accurately reflect the diversity
among learner groups

6. Providing and/or collaborating with local agencies and community groups to ensure the
availability of necessary support services for learners in need

7. Promoting the employment and retention of a diverse staff that reflects the learner
demographics of the community

8. Providing school staff with ongoing, researched-based, professional learning and
professional development on culturally responsive instructional practices

9. Conducting program evaluations that focus on equity and address the academic
outcomes and performance of all learners on all indicators

The Board shall regularly monitor the intent and impact of school policies and decisions in 
order to safeguard against disproportionate or unintentional impact on access to school 
programs and achievement goals for specific learner populations in need of services. 


	Minutes-2021-10-25-v1.pdf
	Agenda-2021-11-18-v1.pdf
	Personnel Report_Online 11.9.21.pdf
	ilead online payment register_20211111.pdf
	iLEAD Online - AB 361 Emergency Legislation Regarding Brown Act Meeting Requirements (1).pdf
	21-22 Site Director Board Report.docx.pdf
	FY2122- iLEAD Online - Budget 1st Interim Revised Budget.pdf
	21-22 SPED RESOURCE SHARING  (2).pdf
	P.E. Policy - iLEAD Online .pdf
	Equity Policy - iLEAD Online pdf.pdf



